
 

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK 

ADDENDUM #9 

BID # RFTC-397-21-18041  

 

DATE: Friday, February 13, 2026 
  

FOR:   Construction of New Paramedic Response Station No.33 at 2960 Teston 
Road in the City of Vaughan 

REVISED CLOSING DATE: Tuesday, February 20, 2026 1:00 PM Eastern 
Standard Time 

 

Bidders are requested to incorporate the changes/clarifications noted below to the above 
noted Bid Documents in your possession and be governed accordingly. 

1. CLOSING DATE 

The closing date for this tender has been extended to. Refer to closing date above 

2. BIDDERS QUESTIONS (Q) AND REGION’S RESPONSES (A) 
  

Question 1: 

Please advise communications cabling type including preferred or mandatory 
manufacturer if applicable • Please advise communications racking requirements • Please 
advise communications backbone requirements • Please advise communications patching 
requirements • Please provide a communication specification for division 27 • Please 
confirm that the generator concrete pad is by the GC and that the electrical contractor is 
not responsible for this scope, as no detailed information has been provided. • Kindly 
request that Total Power be added as an approved manufacturer for the generator. 

Answer 1: 

Please refer to Addendum #8 Answers 12 and 18.  
 



Question 2 

Addenda #8 just published changing date to Feb 17th. Please consider another date as we 
have a conflict of tenders; two other projects closing that same date all half hour time 
closing from one another. Thank you for any consideration. 

Answer 2: 

Refer to closing date above 

Question 3: 

Please refer to the updated Schedule of Prices form. Please confirm the quantity of 
measurement as being either 2900m3 or 2900 tri-axle loads at 10m3 each (29,000m3). 

Answer 3: 

Refer to Bid Form Revised on Addendum # 8. 

Question 4: 

Upon review of tender submission, I have a question regarding tender submission form 
under the subcontractor tab. Prequalified Subcontractors for Security Systems Installation 
Prequalified Subcontractors for Integration of Security Systems Both have 5 and 4 rows 
respectively to fill in showing as mandatory fields. I am assuming we are to only list 1 
per section not 4 or 5. When I tried to list just one per section it shows incomplete. If you 
feel this will cause an issue on closing day, please reach out to bids and tenders for 
clarification. 

Answer 4: 

This has now been corrected. 

Question 5:  

Addenda #8 just published changing date to Feb 17th. Please consider another date as we 
have a conflict of tenders; two other projects closing that same date all half hour time 
closing from one another. Thank you for any consideration. 

Answer 5: 

Refer to closing date above 



Question 5: 

It was noted in Addendum No. 2 that the Mechanical Subcontractors would not require to 
submit an Agreement to Bond and that a future mechanical addendum would be issued to 
remove this requirement with the mechanical section 20 02 51. Please advise. 

Answer 5: 

There is no mention of this in Addendum #2.  

Question 6: 

Several prequalified bidders and shared trade contractors are concurrently bidding two 
other projects closing within the same hour, including a 2:00 PM school tender.  
 
Would the Owner consider revising the closing time or date to allow adequate time for 
final bid coordination and submission, in the interest of ensuring competitive pricing?  

Answer 6: 

Refer to closing date above 

 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda to this RFT prior to submitting their 
Bid. Bids that do not contain evidence of receipt of all addenda will be deemed to be 
“incomplete” and will not be accepted in the Bidding Website. 

This addendum shall remain attached to and form part of the Contract Documents. 

Yours truly, 

 

Nanda Persaud 
 
Senior Procurement Specialist  
Procurement Office 

Attachments:     N/A 
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